City of Niagara Falls, New York

745 Main Street, P.O. Box 69
Niagara Falls, New York 14302-0069
Purchasing Division, Room 214

Nz e (716) 286-4371
TO: The City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino
DATE: March 18, 2022

SUBJECT: Bid #2022-03 Sale of Street Millings
We respectfully request you award the above referenced bid as follows:
TO:  Buffalo Fuel Corp.
4870 Packard Road
Niagara Falls, New York 14304
FOR: Sale of street millings generated during the 2022 paving season: $3.15 per ton

The City Purchasing Division certifies that all bids were solicited in accordance with Section 103
of the General Municipal Law.

Notice that bids were to be received was advertised in the Niagara Gazette and bids were sent to
four (4) vendors. Two (2) bid responses were received. The above referenced company submitted the

highest price for the millings. The other bid received was from Redland Quarries of NY, Inc. d/b/a Lafarge
at $2.00 per ton.

Will the Council so approve?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony J. Restaino
City Administrator

Leeann K. Huey
Purchasing Agent

BAX MYLES TOMPKINS ZAJAC SPANBAUER



